
APPENDIX D

List of Organisations

Organisation Website

Association of Applied Biologists www.aab.org.uk/

Association of Building Engineers www.abe.org.uk/

Association for Building Conservation Management www.ciob.org.uk/iande/abcm.jsp

Association for the Conservation of Energy www.ukace.org/

Association of Consultant Architects www.acarchitects.co.uk/

Association of Cost Engineers www.acoste.org.uk/

Association of Consulting Engineers www.acenet.co.uk/

Assoc. of Consultant Building Surveyors www.acbs.org.uk/

Association of Geotechnical and Geoenvironmental Specialists www.ags.org.uk/

Association for Project Management www.apm.org.uk/

Arboricultural Association www.trees.org.uk/

Architects Registration Board www.arb.org.uk/

Architecture and Surveying Institute www.ciob.org.uk/iande/faculty.jsp

British Drilling Association www.britishdrillingassociation.co.uk/

British Geotechnical Association www.britishgeotech.org.uk/

British Institute of Architectural Technologists www.biat.org.uk/

British Tunnelling Society www.britishtunnelling.org/

British Urban Regeneration Association www.bura.org.uk/

BRE www.bre.co.uk/

BUBL Information Service www.bubl.ac.uk/

Building Services Research and Information Association www.bsria.co.uk/

Cabinet Office www.cabinet-office.gov.uk/

Carbon Trust www.thecarbontrust.co.uk/

Campaign to Protect Rural England www.cpre.org.uk/

Centre for Education in the Built Environment www.cebe.cf.ac.uk/

Charities Commission www.charity-commission.gov.uk/

Chartered Institute of Building Services Engineers www.cibse.org/
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Chartered Institute of Housing www.cih.org/

Chartered Institute of Environmental Health www.cieh.org.uk/

Chief Economic Development Officers Society www.cedos.org/

Chartered Institute of Water and Environmental Management www.ciwem.org.uk/

Commission for Architecture and the Built Environment www.cabe.org.uk/

Community Development Foundation www.cdf.org.uk/i

Construction Industry Council www.cic.org.uk/

Construction Industry Training Board www.citb.org.uk/

Construction Industry Research and Information Association www.ciria.org.uk/

Construction Research and Innovation Strategy Panel www.crisp-uk.org.uk/

Council of Heads of the Built Environment

Council for Industry and Higher Education www.cihe-uk.com/

Countryside Agency www.countryside.gov.uk/

Department of Trade and Industry www.dti.gov.uk/

Department for Transport www.dft.gov.uk/

Design in Construction Alliance www.cabe.org.uk/

Development Trusts Association www.dta.org.uk/

District Surveyors Association (London) www.londonbuildingcontrol.org.uk/

Electricity Training Association www.eta.org.uk/

Employers Organisation www.lg-employers.gov.uk/

Energy Institute www.petroleum.co.uk/

Energy Saving Trust www.est.org.uk/

Engineering Council www.engc.org.uk/

Engineering Group of the Geological Society www.geolsoc.org.uk/

English Nature www.english-nature.org.uk/

English Partnerships www.englishpartnerships.co.uk/

Environment Agency www.environment-agency.gov.uk/

Federation of Piling Specialists www.fps.org.uk/

Federation of Property Societies www.ipf.co.uk/

Forestry and Arboriculture Safety and Training Council www.treecare.co.uk/

Forestry Commission www.forestry.gov.uk/

Forum for the Future www.forumforthefuture.org.uk/

Government Legal Service www.gls.gov.uk/

Ground Forum www.ground-forum.org.uk/

List of Organisations
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Higher Education Funding Council for England www.hefce.ac.uk/

Heating and Ventilating Contractors Association www.hvca.org.uk/

House Builders Federation www.hbf.co.uk/

Higher Education Statistics Agency www.hesa.ac.uk/

Institute of Chartered Foresters www.charteredforesters.org/

Institution of Civil Engineers www.ice.org.uk/

Institution of Civil Engineering Surveyors www.ices.org.uk/

Institution of Economic Development www.ied.co.uk/

Institution of Electrical Engineers www.iee.org/

Institution of Environmental Scientists www.ies-uk.org.uk/

Institute of Field Archaeologists www.archaeologists.net/

Institute of Fire Engineers www.ife.org.uk/

Institute of Highways and Transportation www.iht.org/

Institute of Highway Incorporated Engineers www.ihie.org.uk/

Institute of Historic Building Conservation www.ihbc.org.uk/

Institute of Lighting Engineers www.ile.org.uk/

Institute of Logistics and Transport www.iolt.org.uk/

Institute of Maintenance Building Management www.imbm.org.uk/

Institute of Materials, Minerals and Mining www.instmat.co.uk/

Institution of Mechanical Engineers www.imeche.org.uk/

Institute for Public Policy Research www.ippr.org.uk/

Institution of Structural Engineers www.istructe.org.uk/

Joseph Rowntree Foundation www.jrf.org.uk/

Key Potential UK

Landscape Institute www.l-i.org.uk/

LANTRA www.lantra.co.uk/

Law Society www.lawsoc.org.uk/

Learning and Skills Council www.lawsoc.org.uk/

Local Government Association www.lga.gov.uk/

Local Government Careers www.lgcareers.com/

National Association of Tree Officers

National Children’s Bureau www.ncb.org.uk/

National Council for Voluntary Organisations www.ncvo-vol.org.uk/

National House Building Council www.nhbc.co.uk/

Evidence Base Review of Skills for Sustainable Communities

98



Organisation Website

National Housing Federation www.housing.org.uk/

Neighbourhood Renewal Unit www.neighbourhood.gov.uk/

New Economics Foundation www.neweconomics.org/

Office of the Deputy Prime Minister www.odpm.gov.uk/

Office of Public Services Reform www.number-10.gov.uk/

Pipe Jacking Association www.pipejacking.org/

Resource for Urban Design Information www.rudi.net/

Royal Institute of British Architects www.architecture.com/

Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors www.ricsonline.org/

RICS Building Control Panel www.ricsonline.org/

RICS Foundation www.rics-foundation.org/

Royal Town Planning Institute www.rtpi.org.uk/

Society of Construction Law www.scl.org.uk/

Society of Environmental Engineers www.environmental.org.uk/see/

Society for the Protection of Ancient Buildings www.spab.org.uk/

Society for Underwater Technology www.sut.org.uk/

Standing Conference for Community Development www.comm-dev.co.uk/

Strategic Forum for Construction www.strategicforum.org.uk/

Sustainable Development Commission www.sd-commission.gov.uk/

Technology and Construction Solicitors Association www.tecsa.org.uk/

Town and Country Planning Association www.tcpa.org.uk/

UK Chapter of the International Geosynthetic Society www.geosyntheticssociety.org/

Urban Design Alliance www.udal.org.uk/

Urban Design Group www.udg.org.uk/

Waste and Resources Action Programme www.wrap.org.uk/

Wildlife Trusts www.wildlifetrusts.org/
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